MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, December 20, 2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1.

2.

8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. November 15, 2021, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings (Action Item)

i. CSDA Remote Meeting Resolution 2021-06
NEW BUSINESS
TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’'S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 - (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors

of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, November 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:02PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Kari Morrissey and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Director Fein suggested we move the auditors report before Old
Business. Motion to approve the agenda with suggested edit by Geff Smith and seconded by
Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. October 18, 2021, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve to Josh Dale and
seconded by Kari Morrissey.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report and Review of Draft JPA — we received a final
draft of the JPA agreement from Gold Ridge and they suggested an ad hoc committee to
be formed with two representatives from each department. Joe Péterson and Chris
Tachouet will be representatives from Gold Ridge. Josh Dale motioned to approve Dan
Fein and Geff Smith to be the representatives from Monte Rio; this was seconded by
Kari Morrissey.

b. Review of Draft Joint Powers Agreement — discussed in item 6a.

c. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings — Motion to approve resolution by Geff Smith and seconded
by Josh Dale.

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approve FY 20-21 Preliminary Audit — Blake Goranson attended our meeting and
presented the preliminary audit. Motion to approve by Kari Morrissey and seconded by
Geff Smith.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 918 Calls this year, probably hit 1000 calls for the year.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

b. Lastthree calls, the people were covid positive.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 6:53PM
MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn
/s/ Director Smith

/s/ Director Morrissey



f’i‘/{’{/lf

fﬁ&’"}pmte,
Tt Wﬁl&’.ﬁ" H/7 iaas pddl
/51" éz—? &Mm ,y,ﬂ MM/%»’-Z’L_ ﬁ /Lg G

Sz U/Ji’ /,faw/ d//%t%% AJ(% ,wz md’,&aﬁu
L

,mf‘ mﬂ@ M%W

unbl 2 #5 wm&:%&wé He ppdd
st Absoaito. o Als ppin 5o Ao e

g litle LR Mu{ l—#ﬂuﬂa«ﬂ. f—* dfa E LR,
N 7 s, e Tt
&LfM At A m y . mﬁﬁ

3 é{u Mayﬁ
Py 2 % j i\
»%ﬂu aﬁ%“f Ll ok STipd

Hplited e Civts pfles &?f,ﬂa . L
J/L?\ reogped b Hetlbes 7 es b
faf el 507, 5
@ hit M‘ﬁ W ?sz%,t

J }\_ = MW
I J}j&‘s‘/::w% ,Zf_z// Wf " , ?

g e,
sy AL Mm.
WJ—&M@ 0Den .



zﬁ/y—&w/ﬂ—&(/ ZJ{/ 2z s

S ég%,@;jzw_z?é'%d/
TN Ui e fprantbindot/ A conaidre g Tiee



RESOLUTION 2021-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY
EXISTS, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF
EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM ON MARCH 4, 2020, AND
AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE
LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 3, 2021, THROUGH
FEBRUARY 3, 2022 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Monte Rio Fire Protection District (“District™) is committed to preserving and
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors (“Board™); and,

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required
by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public may
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and,

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence
of certain conditions; and,

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described
in Government Code section 8558; and,

WHEREAS, that proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the District’s
boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and,

WHEREAS, that proclamation also requires that state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and,

WHEREAS, emergency conditions exist in the District, specifically, a State of Emergency has
been proclaimed by Governor Newsorn on March 4, 2020, proclaiming a State of Emergency to exist
in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and,

WHEREAS, during the COVID-19 pandemic, the District Board has conducted remote,
teleconferenced meetings consistent with the Governor’s Executive Orders promoting social
distancing;



WHEREAS, consistent with AB 361, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found
in section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in
the District, and the Board has done so; and,

WHEREAS, due to the surging Delta Variant of COVID-19, meetings in person would
present imminent risk to health and safety of attendees; and,

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that the State of Emergency proclaimed by Governor
Newsom on March 4, 2020, and, the Delta Variant of COVID-19 surging in Sonoma County per the
Sonoma County Public Health Notice on August 2, 2021 has caused, and will continue to cause,
conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control
of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires to affirm a local
emergency exists and ratify the Proclamation of State of Emergency by the Governor of the State of
California; and,

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board does hereby find that the
legislative bodies of the District shall conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3)
of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section
54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with
access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and,

WHEREAS, The District is providing teleconference access via a conference phone-line
number to the meetings to ensure public access.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this
Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that L.ocal Emergency Exists: The Board hereby proclaims that a
local emergency now exists throughout the District, and the surging Delta Variant of COVID-19
would present an imminent risk to meeting in person.

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby
ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of
its issuance date of March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The staff and legislative bodies of the District are hereby
authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this
Resolution including, conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code
section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of February 3, 2022, or such time the Board of
Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(¢)(3)
to extend the time during which the legislative bodies of the District may continue to teleconference
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.




The foregoing Resolution was duly PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at the regular
meeting of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board of Directors held on the 20th day of December,
2021, at Monte Rio, California, on motion made by Director , seconded by Director
and duly carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Dated: 2021

District Board Chairperson

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

William D. Ross District Board Chairperson
District Counsel



T ?8eg

8+ 0SE'T1T T 665 L ©aleg uImng - S0% AQsUEL], SPUnJ 1208/92/11 JgjsueL],
907154 %02 +Gepl'g ~LITdS" soXeL Nd 1208 AON  ~IIN[OF SSAUISRE daleAoUU] 1z0z/98/11 HosyD
09°968°L0% 62859 g JusuRULS] - 0165 ad 120% AON ¥d  “HNOg SSAUISNE 2ANBAOUL] 1e0g/oz/11 HoD
60 P8Y $1T g£ 99 LA FiO1A”d - 0PSO 1Z0g 9qUWBAON  "UIINICS SSAUISNY 2ANBACUU] 120e/9g/11 HAD
PP 0SS P1E S 201°01 T 91Elg JIung - GO IajsuRL), spunyg 120e/ve/11 Jajsuel],
06" 1+#'+07 Lorgel d SIUN0DY - 0O00T 00EZO0SE  ° 49rem sBundg tejeaaamg 81£01 1z0e/¥e/11 Noay)- 1w g
L6'£95 P0T 88T “*+d S1UN02DY - 0000T - oyinbsoly ewoucg/uLey L1801 1208/vT/11 NoayD- 1w "
6L°065 10T 1+'6L8°T rd SIUTOYDY - 00008 S191D # 18ND SUOg B SHAND N T 91€01 1Zoz/re/1t SRy Juld Y
02°8.L6°90T £0968°1 by - e - 0F19 JUBWSSING WD ueurceq 3y usydag S1£01 1Zoz/ve/1t Hoayy
LE'398'80T LE706V° L T Blelg HWWNG - 507 Igjsuel], spuny teoz/ee/11 Jafsuell,
06°LLE 10T 0+'829 g SIUTI000Y - GOG0E JUSLUSSING WIS 2114 Aeg qLoN £1e01 1Z0T/ET/11 HoaUD- 1d [I'd
0£'90080% PSOTLI **d SIUROJD¥ - BOOOT SI91D # 1SND SUOgG 9 SIND N T Z1£01 1202/€2/11 39D 1uid e
+R'ET1°E0T 0070001 Ho/sen - 108L LPL1598-00-50+0 ANVE XAM leog/ee/11 Haoyd
$8°CT1+0T 98'vL6'1 "t 811G NWIENG - 507 IBJSUBL] SpUNg 1208/2e/11 JBjsueL],
86°Lb1°T0T 85 149 +1 T slElg NUTENG - G0T IBJSUBLL SPUN 120z/61/11 Igjsuel],
95°68L'91¢ 00°000'S1 QWO IS - OFOF  “TOSBY - 2N, 241 10f YInoIy [ ssed 1202/61/11 nsodagy
9G'68L 100 6.°58 T arElg HUIENS - G0T I13jsuBLy, spunyg 1zoz/gr/1n Iafsuer],
LLEOL'TOT B PG T ~ 9lelg MUIENG - 50T 1BJSUBLY SPURY 120g/L1/11 lajsuel],
€0°6+T 00T ££'068'81 U 2Elg HURENG - 50T IgjsueI], Spund teoe/ot/11 IafsueBLL
0L'ZGE 181 00°'588'1 d SIUNOXIV - 0000E rensigey a[IIYsA Aed YlIoN 11£01 1z0g/91/1t NP9 Jud g
0L LEE'EBL orLL's PIBD 18D - 0050 SObS SSS SHI6 998y 'Aed ejeiodio) Hued ‘g 01£01 120e/91/11 oD
L€ 60+ RFE L9°795'% d SIUTO2OY . QOO0T  oF6 [ 180T/ 18/ 9 1208/10/21 v Dvad 60801 1z0efot/11 N td (I
86 TLG'06T 61'gle *d SIUNGYY - 00008 195-524 anfea sniy, 80£0¢ 1z0g/ot/11 MosUD- 1ud Mg
LU $8T' 161 06'690°91 ©eleIg NG - 0T Japsued, spung 1202/81/11 Jysues],
LTBIT'CLT 69°E86'1 *d SIUNO2IY - OOO0T oy Fon4], SqOW dtureusq £0£01 1eoe/et/1t AoeyD- 1w g
96" 101'LLT 00°S88'E S slEg NG - 07 JRFSURL, SPUN Teoe/el/1n Jgjsues],
96"0bS'ELT 88'610°AT -LI1ds” soXel dd 10T .LO0 T ONIeS SSaUISng aaneaouu] 120e/e1/11 $2RYD
+8°995°061 LLGLT Aed 1amquniop - 1168 NOSTIM NVAY rLE08 1208/51/11 #IUD
19°5HL'061 PLPOE L pusdng - €165 SUDWIUHG MaIIepl €408 1208/T1/11 HBuD
Se 61261 16796 Aeg rooyunisp - 1168 aolld yelwsiar TLEOS 120T/e1/11 BiCC e
AL T AN 01Ess’s -LITdS- z1310 1oydostyy 12£08 [gog/ei/it bipkiiie}
b obg L61 55"885°C ~LITd$ UOMON UESg 0LEQS teoe/el/11 HIUD
L6°PEY 00T 05°££8 -LITdS- SAY “sIme] 69805 1z0T/el/11 HoUD
LEROT 10T 0442 Aed Ja91umpA - [ 165 yoseey] 211e) 89805 1z0z/el/11 N2BYD
L17962° 108 LSHBLT pusdng - £165 sqode, Qg ssurep LOE0S 1gog/ei/1l piChitie]
¥4°080°€0% 96'661'% ~LITdS- W[osBoURE] PIBYIR 99£05 1z0e/e1/11 HoayD
04°082°L0T 0£'SL1'El -LITdS- ad 120z LOO dd  **HN[0og SSUIShE SANBAOUL] 120g/e1 /11 bklite}
00°95+'0¢¢ §.°882 *IMOg [[0142d - OFSO 1205 1900120 T IIN[OG SSSUISNE AT RAGUL] 120g/e1/11 NI
4169028 £6'0E%'0E T elElg NWWNG - §0T JsjsuRL], SpUNy 120z/01/11 agysuel],
28002061 00008t *HBLSTUIVDY - 0169 NIWNCAV-TZLO0 " UOHI9I01f 2111 98Py plon 9001 1z0z/60/11 HOAD
ZR090°'sel1 +O'E8 1O/5%0 - 1084 sqOdR[ (] SPUWe S0g01 1202/60/11 pisCi el
98'E€F1'G61 66°60¢ td SIUNCINT - O000T 10000-8110TETLE UOZLIIA +0g01 1208/60/11 ¥a9UD- yuld [iig
SR'E5H661 96'80¢C 'd SIUNCIST - QOO00T 10D Jounp Auno) Bwoueg £0201 120z/60/11 HoRyD- TWId 1]
18'299°561 £€'LO d SIEN0DYY - 0000T Z19%1 Lipjeg equeg ZOE0T 1goz/e0/1t o8- JuId [g
$1°084'S61 SY'EEE 'd SIUNOOSY - 0000T T TEIRELESOE Z-ZE9-1 ©IS - ARDd 10201 1202/60/11 HooUD- W g
66°'500'a61 000001 d Sunow - 00008 ol wRHIEM JO Se0 Me 00£01 1208/60/11 NoeyD- 1uld g
66°£90°L61 59°LE1 *d SIUNO2SY - 0000T aY{lASLLIBNY) 9/ SHIBQUIET 66201 1208/60/11 HoAUD- U (i
o161 L6l 5C 068 *d SIUNE23Y - 0000T SEQLD # 1snD SUOG | SHIRD N ‘T 86201 1202/60/11 HN2euD- 1 (e
66°188"L61 $5'64 *d S1UNO0YY - OOOOT 128012861 NNOND - LRIV L6201 1208/60/11 HoeuD- 1ud HIg
£6°199'L61 0L'E6T *d SIUNES3Y - 0000T 18158 SHiBd IOV 19AR 96201 1202/60/11 HoayD- 1ud g
£TSS8 6T 05'891'Y *d S1UNeAIY - 0000T **ay MoniL sqoN drureud §6201 1208/90/11 AoeyD- 1w g
£L€80'80T 00°02 9IS JWWENG - GOT IgsuBl], SPUNY 1208/¥0/11 JPJsuURL,
£L°800'202 +8L0x HUEH 93E}S JFWUMS - 00T
aounyug padd ngaa mdy outsly PWDN wny aa adfL

120T ‘0E I9qUSAON JO SY

12315162 SIUN02OY Juvyg
JOLEISI(] UOI}09]30id I J O 9JUON

s[seg Jeniooy
TZ/ot/eT
WV LZ:0T



Z adeg

RS 8PRCOZT IS'0S8°S0T IZ'98L°8TT TV.LOL
09'+99°¢66 8£'515'86 £8'028'¢1 SO qued Jjelg juwng - GOg Teiol

09'+99'C66 S2'6L1 rO0U] 182131 - GOTH 189191U] 1z0g/oe/11 ysoda(]
SECRY E66 05'ee8 T 911G IIWWNG - 00T I9JsuRLE, SpUNg 1z0z/08/11 Jlajsuel],
S8 RIE P66 TEE6SL TSNS JUNG - 00g Iajsuel], Spuny 1e0e/9g/1t 1gjsuel],
LE816'100°L +S°801°01 T LEIS WD - 00T IgjsueL], spung Le0e/re/1t Ipsuel],
18°920'210°1 LE06Y L *t 9YEIE INWENG - 00T Iajsurr] SpuUNy 1zoz/eT/il 19yl
SELIS'610T 98°FL6°1 Ut lelg NUWNG - 007 Igjsuel], spuny 1z0g/ee/11 JaysUBL],
POEEY 120°T 857 1t9°p1 T SYElg HUIWING - 00T JBJSURL], SPUTL] tene/e1/11 Jgysuel],
9 058'900°1 6.8 T SIRlG JIWWNG - 007 Igjsuel], spuny LE0&/8I/11 JBJsUBLY,
SZ'9£6'900°1 BLBESE L t 3lelg NWWNG - 00T IsueL], spuny 120/ L1411 Iajsuely,
66°068'800°1 £L968°81 Ut Aelg NUWNG - 008 Igjsuel], spunyd 1202/91/11 Jajsuer],
TELRT LTOT 06'590°91 -t 9lelg MIOWNG - 008 FsURL], SPUTL 1208/S1/11 Iasuely,
T ESE'EPOT 00°855°E T elelg HUIENG - 00T 1Bsuel], Spuny 1goe/el/11 J3ysuedls,
2E 8069101 £6°08P'08 "t ejelg MWENG - 00T JQJSURL] SPUnY 120g/01/11 aysuely,
ST'6EL°4L0°T 00°0% T B1EIS HUWENG - 00T JPJsuRL], punyg 120T/¥0/11 Izjsuel],
SI'6GE'2L0°T §DI Jueq 93e}§ Jfuumg - 507

86°€8T°0TE £I'SEE' 50T 8E'GTS'CTT +8L0x FUed 918l HUWUNG - 007 [B10L

86'E81°01C 05'€E8 g PANG - SOT I3jsuBLL SpUNY 1Z08/0e/11 laysuel],
8+05€"608 00°000'E *d SIUNGIIY - 0000T 12-0T AJ @dloauf SUljiig [RUL]  'SU] ‘SSIRID0SSY 1 UOSUEI0D 61£01 120Z/66/ 11 AYS- YU g

aounivg RPaID nqsq mds owajy SWIN wnN g adfif

1202 ‘0OS I2quasoy JO SV
4235169y SFUN0IOY Uy

391I)ST(] UOIIO0I0IJ I1J OIY IIUOI

Spaef [enIsOY
1z/91/21
WV LZ:0T



Zjo | obed

71'89 zZL'a9- Bupng - ‘W= - 0819 L20T/LEOL LovLge g

0oL 00’ L Buipgng - ‘WEW - 0BLY LZOZI0S/0L 98e/9¢ g

0z'eL 0ZZl- Bupiing - 'WeW - 0819 LZ0Z/EZ/0L SY2LoE g

04'es 0L'es- Bulping - ‘WEW - 0819 L202/61/01 29L/5e (2]

61212 Y80, iieg SjEs pUmNG - 007 snjeAondl  LZOZ/AMLL 0801 Noeuo-wd g

0LS6L 04'¢6l-

£2'68 £Z'68- juedinbd - W - 0¥19 1Z0Z/ALioL L90Ly-P0LG L [t}

6421 GLEL juawdinbz - ey - 0FL9 1202010 9599+-70151 g

£2'68 AT swdinb3 - =y - 0FL9 LZ02/10/01 6PO9P-POLSL g

6¢'9 679" waudinb3 - WEW - 0FL9 LZ02I52/60 1Z0ZLE0LLS g

oL'esl- PEL0. HUEE NEIS PWANS - 00Z sHed oy JaMd  LZOZIG0/LL 9620} %991 - g IS

peshL'e PSGYLE"

CER-Tard 89'ESH' 2" suoIsod JUBLRLLAd - 0L6S

oL'1gl oL'LgL- eI - ¥Z65

95095 95°095- Wswamey-y¥Iid - 2265

SSELE 820, YUBQ AEIS YULUNS - GO ‘ou] 'sUolnjog $SOUISNE dAflRAOUL]  LZ0Z/9Z/LL HoD

886L0'AL 89'6L0'4L

OE'Z9L'Z 0€°29L 4 wea) ads - ¥Les

yooEy'e PooEYe- pusdlg - £1.65

Y00ZL $O°0Z1- fed lasjumop, - LLES

097822 08'veZ'2- SUCHISO ] JUIUBLLS ] - OLES

95°0£9 857089~ QUBRDEA - $TES

12°969°C 1Z'969'2- WawRGaY-Y I - TZ6S

LE56 1£'56~ wswiodwsaun - 565

88°6L0 L1 820, NUET 94EIS NLIWNS - 0Z ‘OU| 'SUONNIOS SSIULSAE JANBADUL|  LZOZZLILL HoD

0e'6LL'eL TR

89'25L' 89'2GL'T- puadng - €165

SZT'6L T T fled 12gjUriop, - L LGS

26'290't 26290y weay IS - FLEG

¥ ore'e b OFE'9- SUOIHSOd JuaueUERS - 0165

08'sLLEL $8.0,ueg geyg YwuNg - 007 *ou| ‘SUORIN|OS SSIUISNE BARBACULE  LZOZRLILL ¥2aun
junowy [ewbuQ unowy ped JUNOMY way awepN a1eq wnN adA)

1Z0Z 35 WAAON
rejeq Yoayp

IOH}SI UOND310d 4 O SJUCIH

WVLOL

IVLOL

IVi0L

WLOL



Zjo 7 vbed

01°265°G 01°255'6~ WLOL
FARFXA] gL ies- pusCaS - €165
86'¥Z6'Y 86'P26' weay ajng - ¥165
0L'Z55's- 9.0 Jueqg 8je3g puimng - 002 ZIHO taydoisuy D LZOZRELILL LLEOS HaoUD
§5°885'C GG'R8G'2- LIl
00eLe’lL 00°eLE - puadiis - £L64
§6'6.2'L 6G8LE - wea] g - ies
658852 YRLD, HUER FEIS JUINAS .+ 902 UOLICN ueag 120ZRLIL 04805 ¥aayd
UG'EER 05°'teg- YLGL
YT RLE ¥Z'8.li- puadly - €165
92’558 9z'55¢- feg Jemumion - LLES
0sges- 8.L0. ¥UEH 3JEIS PURUNS - 00T ahy ‘simar LZaZRREILL 6IEDG ¥I8YD
96'661'F 96'66L'F- IYLOL
L0026 1078 puadng - €£6S
S6°6.2°€ G6'6.2°¢- wesa), 8Wng - 65
96°66L 8.0, UES LIS ULEUNG - 00T Iyasaau el pleyary V20T L 99€05 Aaulud
PSOLL'E rS9LLL- IVLO1
S0°%5F S0vab- Tdd - Buiyiojn Aisies - 2209 LZOZRLILL GITEPSANI
6¥'259 6P 259~ 2dd - Buyio)n Aisies - ZZo9 1Z02eLiLY Q9EETSANI
YEOLL - 840, 3Uey IS YLEANS - 00T SUQS R SIMNO N L2OZEZILL TiE0L HaauD- wid fitg
1 ¥4 T4 6LZhe- TYLOL
zoeg Zo'ee- Bupiing - “pee - 0819 12020l ZBrioe
Skl Slpl- Buip|ing - ‘pae - 0819 LZ0Z/10/L L 0rL98

wnowy reubup uUNRoWy pred UNOIIY aueN ayeq wnp adAL

1Z0Z J9qUIBAON
i1e3aq 294D

1014381g uonIvl0ld alld oy SJUON



income

10 : Tax Revenue

1000 -
1001
1008 -
1011
1014 -
1017
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

- §B2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

- Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY

Property - CY Unsecured

CollectCost Del CY Unsecured

Property - PY Secured

Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY

Property - PY Unsecured

Total 10 + Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -

2500 - Intergovernmental Rev, - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

State HOPTR
Timber Yield Tax

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4105 -

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Misc. Income

Interest Income

Total 40 - Miscellanesus Revenues

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910
5911
5813 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5840 -

+ Permanent Positions

 Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

80 - Services/Supplies

6021
6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
€080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6150 -

« Clothing/Personal

Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

Apparatus Replacement

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through December 16, 2021

TOTAL

Nov 21 Jul 1 - Dec 16, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 24,116.22 458,000.00 -463,883.78 4,94%
0.00 18,797.50  500,0C0.00 -481,202.50 3.76%
0.00 6,00 -200,000.00 200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -4,000,00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 621.65 70,000.00 -68,378.35 0.85%
0.00 68,148.72 78,000.00 -9,851.28 87.37%
0.00 2,684.21 5,000.00 «2,315.79 53.68%
0.00 395.72 0.00 395,72 100.0%
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 -15.82 0.00 -15.82 100.0%
0.00 -6.74 0.00 -6.74 100.0%
0.00 268.21 255.00 13.21 105.18%
0.00 115,009.67 950,255.00 -835,245.33 12.1%
0.60 1,449.23 1,700.C0 -250.77 85.25%
0.0 23.50 80.00 -56.50 29.38%
0.0 16,277.15 1.00 16,276.15 1,627,715.0%
0.0 17,749.88 1,781.00 15,968.88 996.62%
Q.00 0.00 £0,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
15,00G.00 18,750.00 .00 18,750.00 100.0%
17%.25 737.05 2,500.00 -1,762.95 29.48%
0.00 90,005,34 0.00 90,005.34 100.0%
15,179.25 109,492,39 2,500.00 $06,992,39 4,379.7%
15,179.25 24225184 1,004,536.00 -762,284.06 24.12%
15,179.25 242,251.94 1,004,536,00 -762,2684.08 24.12%
17,666.61 162,781.21 250.060.00 -87,218.79 65.t11%
795.00 2,625.00 25,000,00 -22,375.00 10.5%
12,761.00 76,6880,36 480,000.00 -103,319.64 42.6%
21,3058.7¢ 270,389.01 1.60 270,388.01  27,038,901.0%
3,256.77 29,886.42 30,000.00 -113.58 99.62%
761.68 7.248.56 5,000,00 2,248.56 144.97%
2,562.67 11,142.23 35,000.00 -23,857.77 31.84%
95.31 2,227.53 10,000.00 «7,772.47 22.28%
0.60 12,046.00 40,000.00 -27,984,00 30.04%
59,204.74 574,996.32 575,001.00 -4.68 100.0%
G.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
3,495.95 16,260.15 25,000.00 -8,739.85 65.04%
504.87 25,965.07 15,000.00 10,965.07 173.1%
168.19 3,200.54 1,000 00 2,200.54 320.05%
0.00 612.32 3,000.00 -2,387.68 20.41%
0.00 24,219.00 25,000.00 «781.00 96.88%
6,052.60 49,622.39 50,000.00 -377.61 99.25%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



6180 -

6261

6280 -
6400 -
6410 -

6461

6500
6510
6540 -
6587 -
8610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -
7060
7120
+ Gas/Qil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

7201

Maint. - Building

- Medical Supplies
Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

Postage

 Supplies

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting

Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportaion/Trave!
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 80 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
MNet income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through December 16, 2021

TOTAL

Nov 21 Jul 1 - Dec 16, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
286.09 11,590.04 50,000.00 -38,409.98 23.18%
0.00 2581.85 10,000.00 -9,718.15 2.82%
48.99 2,024.95 9,000.00 -6,975.05 22.5%
861.48 3,545.95 3,135.00 416.95 113.11%
48.00 48.00 600,00 -552.00 8.0%
1,676.06 9,147.33 $0,000,00 -852.67 91.47%
96.15 925.57 10,000.G0 -9,074.43 9.26%
4,800.00 25,920.00 65,000.00 -39,080.00 32.88%
302,10 1,881.90 6,000.00 -4,118.10 31.37%
0.00 939.00 1,200.00 -261.00 78.25%
1,000.00 6,000.00 15,000.00 -9,000.00 40.0%
3,000.00 $0,000.00 10,000.C0 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
1,885.00 3,112.00 2,500.00 612.00 124.48%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 ,183.51 10,000.00 -8,216.49 17.84%
2,591.85 16,168.20 25,000.00 -8,831.80 64.57%
0.00 741573 1,000.00 6,415.73 741.57%
2,219.50 6,796.60 20,000.00 -13,203.40 33.98%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
29,036.83 227.460.10 428,535.00 -202,074.90 52.96%
88,241.57 802.456.43 1,004,536.00 -202.?-'.19.58 79.68%
-73,062.32 -560,204.48 0.00 -560,204.48 100.0%

Page 20f2



10:26 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

1216121 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 16, 2021
Dec 16, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 174,608 77
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 993,664.60
Total Checking/Savings 1,168,273.37
Accounts Receivable
11080 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 1,284,959.19
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 284,509.51
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 254.42
Total Accounts Payable 254.42
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 400.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,206.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,461.30
Total Liabilities 16,461.30
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.80
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -497,149,21
Net Income -560,204.48
Total Equity 2€8,048.21
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 284,509.51

Page 1



